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Hello Heritage...

Sir John Moore Foundation

This Christopher Wren designed school
opened in 1697. It was endowed by Sir John
Moore who was born locally and became Lord
Mayor of London.

The building is Grade 1 listed and is widely
regarded as the finest example of a late 17
school in the country.

The building has been a school for all but a
brief period. It currently hosts the Sir John
Moore Primary School. For this reason, visits
are by appointment only.

Are-imagined ciassroom from 1891

Mr Riley on the fiat roof next to the cupola
which housed the bell {(origins unknown) in
about 1900. He was head of the English /
village school 1887 — 1925.

At this time, the village school co-existed with
the onginal Latin / grammar school. Its head
from 1873 — 1891 was William Bamber.

The pupils came in through separate
entrances. The village children used the path
along the boundary wall — as they do now.

The beli—ahich is 16th century—was originally In the dome ©Onginal ciock machanism
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The top fioor (behind the round windows)
onginally housed domnitories for boarding
pupils. There is now an accredited museum
with recreated school rooms, including this
classroom, and a gallery with changing
exhibitions.

Tours can be arranged by appointment and on
reguilar open days. See
www.siriohnmoore.org.uk for more details.
Tours include a visit to the original school hall.
We have an accessible ground floor space
where we also host community activities and
displays.

Behind the clock face a windowless room
houses this original clock mechanism
(although they are no longer connected).

Part of the original design of the building, it is a
pendulum clock — a type only invented in

1656. It was connected to the bell which struck
on the hour to regulate a school day which
started at 7am in summer.

Precise time was a novelty in this period — the
original clock only had an hour hand.
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The National School and Church St Shops

The postcard shows this building, then a National School. It was built to educate village girls (who were excluded from the Sir John Moore
school). It opened in 1845, funded by then Squire George Moore.

National Schools were founded in the 197 century by the National Society for Promoting Religious Education. They provided elementary
education, in accordance with the teachings of the Church of England to children of the poor. During this period education was first provided
to almaost all children.

Mow a Church Hall it provides facilities for the Church and a social meeting place for the village.

In 1934, the girls were joined by the younger boys from the English (village) school to create a mixed Primary School.

Numbers of pupils proved too large for the facilities. In 1935 an inspector reported 96 children registered, with 3 classes, 2 taught in 1 room.
Additional space was found in the Baptist Chapel on Church St (now demolished) and a temporary canteen. In 1947 water supplies to all 3
buildings were declared unfit to drink.

These arangements continued until 19571 This picture shows Leaving Day after which the children moved to a refurbished SJM building,
where they remain today.

Before supemmarkets and widespread car ownership most people shopped locally. In the 1950's there were many village shops including, on
Church St, a butcher, a baker and an ironmonger. None of these remain but you can still see signs of a shop window and of Bates general
store (opposite Bowley's Lane), both now private accommodation. There was also a Co-op, demolished when Wren Close was built.

Additionally, retail vans visited the village, either on a regular basis or to deliver a specific order. These included paraffin for stoves and
lamps, more extensive groceries and pots and pans.
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St Michael and All Angels’ Church and The Almshouses

From Nichols, Hisory and Antiquities of Leicestesshire 1311

These tombe are In 3n area now Used 35 3 vestry
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This church was buitt in the first part of the 14
century in the Decorated Gothic style.

The engraving shown was based on a late 187
century drawing by John Glover, at that point a
Writing Master at the SJM school. At the end
of his life he was a painter of Australian
landscapes.

There were extensive renovations and

remodeling of the church during the 19"
century, much of it funded by the Moore family.

The de Appleby chapel in the NE comner is the
earliest part of the church. It contains the
tombs and alabaster effigies of Sir Edmund of
Appleby and his wife, Lady Joan. Sir Edmund
lived in the Moat House, fought in the battle of
Crecy, and died around 1375.

Other interesting memorials include a stained-
glass window to William Bamber, a SUIM
school head, and a plaque to Joyce de
Appleby a protestant martyr in 1557.

Unchangad bulding but 20th c2ntury photo shows curtvated gardens
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The Parish Magazine remains a valued way of
sharing village news. The Appleby Parish
magazine dates from 1882. A first edition is
held by the museum at the SJMF.

In early editions, what initialty seems to be a
local magazine, contained only one page of
local information. The rest appears to be
shared content with a moral / spiritual focus.
Which geographic area received this shared
content is unknown — but it was published in
Beverley, Yorkshire.

The Almshouses (behind you) were funded by
the Misses Moore. These were 3 daughters of
Squire George Moore. They were bom in the
1770s and remained unmarried.

Built in 1839, following the closure of a
workhouse in Measham, the Aimshouses
consisted of 5 cottages and gardens. They
were let for a modest rent to poor persons of
the Parish who were of “good character and
repair and members of the established
Church™.
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